

# Lynhaven Neighborhood Association

Minutes for the meeting of June 16, 2016

Approved at August 18, 2016 Meeting

**Meeting:** called to order by Jerry Giles at 7 PM.

**Officers for 2016:** Co-Pres. Susan Giles & Jerry Giles, VP Tony Madeiros, Trea. – Susan Larson, Secretary Clark Leakins

## **Approval of the minutes:**

May meeting was the BBQ at Duprey's. No minutes were taken.

**Treasurer's Report:** Bank balance is 5,662.14

**Speaker:** Renae McCollum from "Our City Forest" established 1994, non profit, Education and best practices for urban trees. SJ city code requires 1 tree in residential park strip, within 10 feet of street. LNA is in "granted" area due to 280/880 improvements, includes homes/schools/worship, requires "tree stewardship" application + 3 year relationship, elderly and disabled assistance w/planting. 10 trees = neighborhood event, requires neighborhood coordinator to arrange/contact point. Contact city arborist, rules regarding removal/install/commercial "mitigation fee"

## **Christina (Chappie's office):**

Per David Gomez, "homeless" are being moved out, weather dependent

Parking Permit program demo on Cadillac has low participation. Ed Brooks in process with DOT to get property owner participation

Reserve Apt appeal, date moves to 6/22 CEQA does NOT consider social + economic factors, permit by 6/30 = zero \$17/sqft affordable housing fee

ToysRus: Proposal was residential denied, city wants % retail included.

Pueblo de Dios Church, property will not be converted to commercial.

**THANK YOU DUPREYS for BBQ!!!** Great Food! +4 new members!

**National Night Out:** Tuesday, August 2<sup>nd</sup> need assistants for:  
setup/register/cleanup/ice cream. Cub Scouts attending, SJPD to appear

**Winchester Corridor Advisory Group:** Please try to attend meetings, check up on  
city website: [sanjoseca.gov](http://sanjoseca.gov) WCAG

**Adjourned** 8:25pm

Meeting minutes respectfully submitted by

Clark Leakins, Secretary, LNA 2016